1503020 – Pest Control

SECTION L:  INSTRUCTIONS, CONDITIONS, AND NOTICES TO OFFERORS

<<Note to Spec Writer:  In addition to the source selection criteria, the offeror may be required to answer specific questions in areas that may pose an unacceptable risk to the Government, especially in areas where the Government lacks knowledge regarding the offeror’s methods of performing the work.  However, every effort should be made to minimize the number of questions offerors are required to address in their proposals.  The following are sample questions that may be asked.  The specification writer should review the sample questions and delete or add questions as needed to mitigate risks.>>

	Spec Item
	Questions for Pest Control, Specification 1503020

	2.3
	Does the Contractor Work Plan (CWP) describe the tools to be used for pest surveillance (such as sticky traps, flashlights, flushing agents, light traps, etc.) and the techniques to be used for pest identification? 

	2.3
	Does the Contractor Work Plan (CWP) propose pest control procedures that follow the principles of Integrated Pest Management (IPM) and reflect current industry practices?

	2.3
	Does the Contractor Work Plan (CWP) provide examples of non-chemical methods that will be used to control pests (such as caulking, sealing cracks, etc.)?

	2.3

2.8.2
	Does the Contractor Work Plan (CWP) specify that pest control records will be kept electronically for reporting requirements?

	2.8.2
	Is the Contractor's computer equipment capable of running Microsoft Excel (1997 or later version) and permitting data to be saved to electronic media (e.g. diskette, CD, e-mail attachment, etc.) for monthly electronic reporting to the KO?


